From: &REH-NERT Documents

To: &REH-NERT Documents

Cc:

Subject: RE: SMP Work Plan for Barrier Wall Evaluation
Steve,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable--SMP Work Plan for Barrier Wall
Evaluation via electronic mail and finds that the document is acceptable.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions at wdong@ndep.nv.gov or 702-486-2850 x252.

Sincerely,

Weiquan Dong, P.E., PhD
' Professional Engineer Specialist
. ‘ _ Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
- ‘ Phone: 702-486-2850, x252
Fax: 702-486-2863

NDEP Email: wdong@ndep.nv.gov
http://ndep.nv.gov/bmi/index.htm

From: Steve Clough <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: Alan Pineda <alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; Alison Fong <fong.alison@epa.gov>; James Carlton Parker
<jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling <csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; EPA Region 9 Document Control
(R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov) <R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov>; James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; Mark Duffy
(duffy.mark@epa.gov) <duffy.mark@epa.gov>; Jay A. Steinberg, President <trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>;
Andrew Steinberg <andrew.steinberg@I|epetomaneinc.com>; Brian Loffman <brian.loffman@lepetomaneinc.com>; John
Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara <kkuwabara@ramboll.com>

Subject: SMP Work Plan for Barrier Wall Evaluation

Weiquan,

In order to identify the exact location of the barrier wall we would like to complete some north-south
trending trenches over the top of the barrier well. The attached SMP work plan has been prepared
for your approval.

Thanks.

Steve Clough
Remediation Director



Nevada Environmental Response Trust
510 S. Fourth Street

Henderson, NV 89015

Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com
Office: (702) 960-4309

Cell: (702) 686-9611




